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¥r. Theodore m,{muam
m Nt e i, Y

Charles River Brosdoasting Co.
Boston 5%, Massschusetts

Deaxr Mr. Jones:

Mr. Allen W. Dulles, Director of Central
Intelligsuce, has asked me to thank you for
your commnts on his address on Intermatiooml
Cosmunisn, excerpts of which appesred in the

Bender’s Digest.

Enclosed is the full text of that address,
vhich my interest you.

As yo your question about redio scripés,
the Cantral Intelligsuce Agency doss not under-
take to furnish or sponsor material for publics-
tion. Ve do mevertheless appreciate your interest

in iaguiring.
" ‘ Sincerely,
/s/
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